GRAND CANYON LINE
THE INDIAN-DETOURS

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company

PASSENGER DEPARTMENT

GLENN EDDIE,
General Passenger Agent

F. L. STURGES,
Asst. General Passenger Agent

e ESEP Véﬁ;l;:l Passenger Agent Topeka, Kansas, October 17th, 1938 "

In Reply Please Mention File X-1 2"'6-

subject: Dartmouth College Basketball Team:

Dr. F. C., Allen,
Dir.of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, K a n s & s.

Dear Dr. Allen:

Yours of September 26th to me and copy of your
letter same date to Mr., T.V. Noland, Manager Dartmouth
College Basketball Team, have just come to my personsal
attention, and regret to note that acknowledgment of
receipt thereof has not been made, for which please accept

‘ my apology.

Your spirit of cooperation in this and other

matters, I assure you, is thoroughly zppreciated.

With personal regards,

ojncerely yours,
D o




